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Hon, Kemnneth A. Glbson, Mayor
City of Newark

C/o Gibson Campaign Committee
12 Tuxedo Parkway

Wewark, Hew Jersey Q7106

ADVISCRY QPINICN Mo, QB~1982
Degr Mavor Gibson:

Your lecter to the Election Law Enforcement Commission requesting an
advisory opinicon has been consldered by the Commission and I have been directed
to Issue thls respeonse. You have asked vhether a candidate in a mayoralty
elecrcion may apply leftover campalgn contriburdons not expended in behalf of
the mayoralty candlidacy towards the conduct of a runcff elecrion campuaign or
for other certaln purpeses. Xindly be advised rhar the Campaign Concributlens
and Expenditures Reporting Acc (N.J.5.A, 19:44A-]1 et seq.) does nor regulate
the vse of lefrover campalgn funds in a non-publicly financed election and
therefere the Commission 1s unable co exprass an opinion in regard to your
inquiry.

In regard to elecclons thar are not publicly financed, rhe Reporting
Act does not specifically address irgelf to che permlssible uses of
concriburions deposited in campaign depository bank accounts which may remain
at the terminetion of the candldacy, Since the authority of the Commdssion
te issue advisory oplnions 1s limlced te the previsions of the Reporting Act,
the Commigeion concludes char it 1s uneble Lo expreas an opilnion with Tespect
te inquitries thar d¢ neot econcern possible vlolarlens of that Act. See H,J.S5.A.
19:4448-6(f}). However, the Commission has taken the position that personal
use of campnign funds would nor be appropriate and in such a case would Forward
evidence of such personal use to the atcention of the Attormey General or other
appropriace law enforcement agency.

YTou have speclfically inguired whether remaining campalgn funds could
bz direcred towards a mayeralty runoff elecriom, transferred to other municipal
candidarea in such a runcff elecrion or contributed rte a charity, All of these
contemplated uses of the remalnlng funda would be appropriaste, and would not .
raise any questiem of personal use.

The Commlssion understands yYour inguiry ko concern exclusively your
candidacy for the office of mavor, an election that is not subject to publie
Financing, but not your recent candidacy in the 1981 primary eleerion for the
office of Governor in which you elected to recelve public financing. As vyou
know, remalning Funds in a publicly financed elecrion are sublect to recovery
by the Scare pursuant to the provisions of N.J.5.4. 19:44A-35(c). See Advisory
Opinion Neo. 42-1981, a copy of which was previously transmitred to you in
conneccion with your gubernatorial campaign.
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You may be interested in knowing that Starte Senator Steven P. Perskie
has introduced a bill, Senate Ko, 1195, which would expressly ser forth the
allowed uses of remaining or excess cempalgn funds. A copy of that bill will
be forwarded te you as soon as 1c 1s available.

Very truly yours,

ELECTION LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMISSION

GREGORY E. RAGY %:h \

Staff Counsel
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